

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Ton Quang Cuong
Address: 144, Xuan Thuy Rd., Cau Giay Dist., Hanoi, Vietnam
G7 Building, Room 201, University of Education, VNU, Hanoi
Telephone: 84-04-7547969 **Fax:** 84-04-7548092
Telephone (mobile): 0903-276-534
E-mail: cuongtq@vnu.edu.vn tonquangcuong@yahoo.com
Date of Birth: 19 October 1970 **Nationality:** Vietnam

Personal Profile

2013 – present: Dean of Faculty of teacher Education
2009 – 2012: Executive Associate Dean of Faculty of Teacher Education, University of Education, Vietnam National University, Hanoi (VNUH-UED); Head of Department of Teaching Learning Methodology and Technology, VNUH-UED
2006 – 2009: Deputy-Head of Dept. of Teaching-Learning Methodology and Technology, Faculty of Education, VNU, Hanoi
2001 – present: Lecturer of Dept. of Teaching-Learning Methodology and Technology, Faculty of Education, VNU, Hanoi
2003 – 2009: Assistant Dean for Research, Student's Affairs, Pedagogical Practicum
2003 – 2007: Secretary of Academic and Science Council, Faculty of Education, VNU, Hanoi
2003 – 2011: Member of Executive Committee of Youth Organization, VNU, Hanoi
2003 – 2010: Chief of Youth Union, Faculty of Education, VNU, Hanoi
2008 – present: Member of ISTE (International Society for Teacher Education)

Education and Qualifications

2010 Completed the required course on the Leading for Organization Success (University of La Verne, US and University of Education, VNUH), Certificate
2010 Completed the required course on the Next generation of Teacher Project Curriculum Development (UNESCO Asia-Pacific Regional Bureau for Education), Certificate
2009 Senior Teacher of Intel® Teach Program Vietnam

- 2008 ALA Fellow (Australian Leadership Awards)
Completed the required course on Capacity Building of Leadership in Teacher Education Program (School of Education, University of New England - UNE), Certificate
- 2008 Completed the required course on Development of a Master Level Course Educational Management (The Netherlands School for Educational Management - NSO), Certificate
- 2007 Completed the required course on the Leader Program in education (University of Cambridge International Examinations - CIE), Certificate
- 2006 Completed the required course on the effective use of technology in education (The Intel® Teach Program), Certificate
- 2006 Completed the required course on the Interactive Pedagogy (Quebec University, Canada), Certificate
- 2000 Postdoctoral, Institute of Linguistics, Academy of Sciences of Russia Federation, Moscow
Subject: Comparative Linguistics, Applied Linguistics, Psycholinguistics
Module topic: Spatial – distant words in Russian and Vietnamese
- 1997 PhD in Philology, Voronez State University, Russia Federation
Subject: Russian language and Literature, Comparative Linguistics, Applied Linguistics, Psycholinguistics
Dissertation topic: The System Structural Organization of Russian Zoomorphisms
- 1992 BA, MA.Ed Voronez State Pedagogical University, Russia Federation
Subjects: Teacher of Russian in Higher Education

Work Experience

- 2001-present Executive Associate Dean, Lecture of Dept. of Teaching-Learning Methodology and Technology, Faculty of Teacher Education, VNUH-UED
Assistant Dean for Pedagogical Practicum
Assistant Dean for Research and Student's Affairs
Secretary of Academic and Science Council, Faculty of Education, VNU, Hanoi
Chief of Youth Union, Faculty of Education

	Member of Executive Committee of Youth Organization Vietnam National University, Hanoi
2002	Member of Expert Board for Enhancement Primary Education Project (approved by Ministry of Education and Training, World Bank)
2003	Member of Organization Board for Teacher Training Workshop on “Learning to live together in Peace and Harmony: Education for Peace, Values and Sustainable Development” (organized by ASEAN Foundation in cooperation with UNESCO APNIVE)
2003	Coordinator of Singapore International Foundation Youth Expedition Project (YEP): “Service Learning”
2004	Member of Expert Team for Project of Education for All (EFA) (approved by Ministry of Education and Training, UNESCO, CIDA and World Bank)
2004, 2005	Member of Organization Board for International Workshop Vietnamese – Japanese Education
2005	Member of Organization Board, Member of Editorial Board for International Workshop: Vietnamese – French Dialog: Vocational Education, Orientation and Development
2005-present	Senior Trainer for different training courses such as “Interactive Pedagogy”, “Teaching-learning methodology in Secondary School”, “Teaching-learning methodology in Higher Education”, “ICT in Educational Management”, “Curricula development and teaching portfolio”, “E-learning and Blended Learning Design” etc.
2006	Chief of Judge Committee for ASEAN Young Speakers Contest (1 st round) 8 th AUN Educational Forum “Tertiary Education in ASEAN: Perspectives from Young Leader”
2006	Member, senior adviser of Project of E-learning at Vietnam National University, Hanoi

Main responsibilities: Executive Associate Dean, Lecturer, Student Leader, Administrator of IT, Researcher, Curriculum designer and developer, Tutor for extra-classroom activities, educational

technologies and teaching skills, Students and Youth activities, Community Service

Skills Communication, team work, interpersonal, problem solving, leadership and management

Languages: Vietnamese (native)
Russian (excellence)
English (good)

Other relevant skills: MC, PR, Event organizer and Manager